
SOUTHWEST OHIO
AR QUALITYAGENCY

June 26, 2012

Certified mail

Pat Gallo
AK Steel Corporation
1801 Crawford Street
Middletown, Ohio 45043

Re:	 NOTICE OF VIOLATION - Exceedance of Visible Opacity Limitations at the Basic Oxygen
Furnace in violation of 40 CFR Part 63 Subpart FFFFF and the terms and conditions of the Title V
Operating Permit

Facility ID: 1409010006
Emissions Unit(s): P926 and P927, Basic Oxygen Furnace Vessels
AK STEEL
Location: 1801 CRAWFORD STREET
Middletown, Ohio 45043
Butler County

Dear Mr. Gallo:

On June 21, 2012, an Environmental Compliance Specialist from the Southwest Ohio Air Quality Agency
(the agency) observed fugitive particulate emissions coming from the roof of the Basic Oxygen Process
Furnace (BOPF) shop at AK Steel Corporation in Middletown, The Specialist performed Method 9 visible
emissions observations of the fugitive dust clouds and documented an exceedarice. The visible
emissions opacity limit from any opening at the Basic Oxygen Furnace Shop is 20% as a three minute
average. The opacity was observed at 45.8% on June 21.

Failing to maintain the opacity of secondary emissions that exit any opening in the Basic Oxygen Process
Furnace shop at or below 20% on a three minute average is a violation of 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart
FFFFF, the National Emissions Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Integrated Iron and Steel
Manufacturing Facilities and a violation of the terms and conditions of AK Steels Title V Operating Permit
for emissions units P926 and P927.

The agency has previously requested a written plan of corrective action detailing what actions AK Steel
will undertake to eliminate or minimize fugitive emissions escaping from the BOPF shop at least to the
extent that the 20 % opacity limit is not exceeded, This previous request was posted June 8, 2012 and
cited exceedances observed June 6, 2012. If the exceedance observed on June 21 had the same cause
as the exceedances observed June 6, no additional written plan is necessary. If the exceedance
observed June 21 had a separate cause from the exceedances observed June 6, please submit a
separate written plan of corrective action detailing actions that will be undertaken to eliminate excess
fugitive emissions from the BOPF shop.
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Acceptance by the Ohio EPA of a schedule for compliance does not constitute a waiver of the Ohio EPA's
authority to seek civil penalties as provided in section 3704.06 of the Ohio Revised Code. The
determination to pursue or decline such penalties in this case will be made at a later date. Failure to
comply with the requirements of this letter may result in additional enforcement action including possible
referral of this case to the Office of the Attorney General. The violations identified above also constitute a
violation of the City of Middletown Health Department rules. City of Middletown Health Department air
pollution rules are enforced by the Hamilton County Department of Environmental Services.

Sincerely,
	

7ç

Mike Ploetz
Environmental Compliance Specialist

ec: Bruce Weinberg, Ohio EPA
William MacDowell, Region 5, USEPA



VISIBLE EMISSION OBSERVATIONFORM No



Method 9	 Visible Emission Observation

GREY SMOKE
time	 r c	 time
9:18 am	 1	 35 n

2	 45 n
3	 65 n

.4	 75 n
5	 85 n
6 80 n
7 60 n
8	 40 n
9	 35 n
10 20 n
11 10 n
12	 0	 458
13	 0	 42.9
14	 0	 39.2
15	 0	 33.8
16	 0	 275
17	 0	 20.4
18	 0	 13.8
19	 0	 8.8
20	 - 0 :	 5.4

Premise # 1409010006
Emissions unit P926/7

GREY SMOKE

ci

'SI

.pl

•1c]

-I1

[1

II

Facility	 AK Steel. BOF
Date	 June 21, 2012
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